/-(fy,ﬁl ~<: Fungal Genetics Stock Center
ARCATA, CALIFORNIA 95521

July 8, 1983 - 'A}/
: ‘V',,JUD

Dear David

I have peen going through our files and weeding-out

some the old correspondence to make room for our
curpént Tetters and came across a stock called

Ted=5M, which Sam Gross stated, in his letter of Oct. 4,
1978, "is Tisted under the Mauriceville stocks in

the collection."

My question is should we list the leu-5 45208 A and
a,stock numbers 939 and 340 as leu-5 45208(t) or not?
In your compendium you have the allele listed &

45208t. See deposition sheet, copy, enclosed whigh

brought about this question/s. 14ﬂk7

Is either of these temperature-sensitive stocks --
the leu-5 ¢@r the Mauriceville stocks® How should we
1ist them in the next revigion?

problems but am
loose ends before I
r part-time, not sure

Sorry to bother you about Ahe
trying to tie-up some of £h
retire, either complete
which I will do yet.

Best to you and Dot @nd the rest of the crew at the

lab.
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